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Originally the second floor had three chambers and a central passageway. Only the
two end rooms are heated, and they have simple mantels. All three rooms and the passage~-
way feature chair rails similar to the lower floor. A modern bathroom has been par—
titioned off the front of the second-story hall.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Belvidere is a well-preserved Georgian style plantation house distinguished by an
unusual and dramatic hip-on-gambrel roof apparently unique for its period in the state.
The house was built in the mid to late eighteenth century for Thomas Newby or his son
Exum Newby, both of whom were substantial planters active in local Friends meetings-—a
denomination vital in the early development of the Albemarle.

Belvidere was evidently built in the mid to late eighteenth century for Thomas Newby
(ca. 1725-1793). The traditional construction date is 1767, the year Newby added the last
major tract constituting the plantation. (This tract was not the house site, The whole
plantation eventually encompassed about 1,000 acres.) Newby was a prominent planter and
merchant, with a store at Newbys Bridge, and was an overseer and an elder in Wells Monthly
Meeting of Friends--—and thus a leader in the Quaker denomination which dominated the
Albemarle"innthe seventegnth and much of the eighteenth century.l

At the time of his death in 1793, Newby was occupying a house on the southern end of
the plantation. He apparently had given Belvidere to his son Exum, possibly about 1785,
‘when the younger Newby returned from Virginia, where he had resided for a year after his
marriage. Exum's possession of the property was cénfirmed in his father's 1792 will.2
(The name Belvidere appeared before 1810 and later passed to the nearby village, post
office, a famous gcademy and the township.) Exum Newby (ca. 1760-1812) was a leading
landowner, operating saw and grist mills, a wharf and a shipyard in addition to his agri-
cultural and mercantile pursuits. He was also an overseer of Piney Woods Friends- Meeting,

continuing the family prominence in Quaker affairs.,

Possibly because of financial difficulties and illness, Exum Newby conveyed the
property in 1810 to his sister-in-law Ann Scott of Nansemond County, Virginian3 She
held interests in the land-speculations of the Lebanon estate., In 1817 she conveyed
Belvidere to her sister Martha (Mrs. Exum) Newby (ca. 1765-1827). 4 By a division in 1830, 5
Belvidere became the property of Exum Newby's daughter Mary (1799-1837), who married
Lamb (1808-1887) in 1831. Lamb was later an overseer of Piney Woods Meeting. Lambs held
Belvidere for a century. In 1878 John N. Lamb (only surviving child of Mary Newby Lamb)
conveyed the property to his half-brother, Dr. Benjamin F. Lamb.® Dr. Lamb's family
occupied Belvidere only occasionally, leasing it to tenants in the intervals of their
residence in the north and mid-west. The last of his children, Thyele M. and Benjamin C.
Lamb, sold their interests in the 1930s.’
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In 1935 and 1936 Louis Weems Anderson (1895-1947), Perquimans County farm agent,
acquired the property, adding modern improvements.8 At that time a number of old Newby
family papers and important early Quaker records were found in the house. Anderson's
widow sold Belvidere to Charles Henc in 1948.9 Henc sold it in 1955 to Lloyd A.
Chenoweth,lo (Mrs. Chenoweth was a sister of the late novelist Inglis Fletcher.) The house
was recently sold to Mr.and Mrs. Robert W. Smith; Mr. Smith is the radio personality
"Wolfman Jack', and Mrs. Smith is a descendant of the Lamb family who lived at Belvidere

in the nineteenth century.
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